
RFB – Electrical Services 2023 (22-108) 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO:  All Bidders  
 
FROM:  Engineering Division, City of Aurora 
 
DATE:  December 7, 2022 
 
THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE BIDDING AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  THIS SIGNED FORM 
MUST BE RETURNED WITH THE BID. 
 
Please incorporate the following information into the above referenced Request for Bids (RFB): 
 

 This Addendum does not change the due date for this RFB.  Sealed bids still must be received by 
the City Clerk’s Office, 44 E. Downer Place, Aurora, IL 60507 by 2:00 P.M., December 14, 2022, 
at which time they will be opened and read publicly via non-mandatory teleconferenced and live 
streamed bid opening.  
 

 The following questions were presented to the City (with responses from the City in red): 
 
1. Does the “Net Hourly Rate” include all equipment regardless of what is required (vehicles, 

equipment, Foreman, Journeyman, etc.)? 
 

Yes.  However, if the work requested requires considerably more equipment or manpower 
than typical work requests, the contractor may request, and the City will consider, additional 
compensation. 

 
2. Does the “Net hourly rate” include travel time to and from the City? 

 
Yes, travel time can also be billed at the “Net Hourly Rate”. 
 

3. Does the unit price for “Directional Boring Unit Duct” include test pits, exploratory 
excavations, peep holes, etc. regardless of the location of the work (back yards, right-of-way, 
etc.)? 

 
Yes 
 

4. Does the unit price for “Directional Boring Unit Duct” include all equipment, manpower, and 
labor regardless of the length of the bore? 

 
Yes 
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5. Does the unit price for “Concrete Foundations” include all charges associated with minimum 
loads and spoil disposal? 

 
Yes. However, if the work requested requires atypical load sizes or substantial spoil disposal, 
the contractor may request, and the City will consider, additional compensation. 
 

6. Do the unit prices reflect a minimum project length and can the Contractor be called out for 
as little as an hour of labor? 

 
Yes, the City may request as little as a single hour of work at the unit prices provided. 
 

Sincerely,  

 
Ian Wade, P.E. 
City of Aurora Engineering Division 
 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY FILLING OUT THE FOLLOWING AND SENDING AN 
ORIGINAL OR FAX COPY OF THIS SHEET TO THE CITY OF AURORA ENGINEERING DIVISION AT 630/256-3229 OR 
PREFERRABLY BY E-MAIL AT PurchasingDL@aurora.il.us IMMEDIATELY UPON RECIEPT.  
 
COMPANY NAME_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE____________________________________________________________________ 

mailto:PurchasingDL@aurora.il.us

